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Bid SB01895 — SB01895 NSU Didier Field Public Restroom Project

Bid Responses are Due at 3:00 PM on 01/21/2025

This addendum is hereby made a part of the Bidding Documents to the extent as though it
was originally included therein.

This addendum, must be acknowledged on the Louisiana Public Works Bid Form

Purpose of Addendum:

1. Provide clarification on dates between designer addendum document and University addendum
document.

Designer addendum no. 1 document dated January 06, 2025. The University addendum no. 1
document is dated January 07, 2025. This is considered one (1) single addendum) All bidders
shall acknowledge addendum no. 1 with an official date of January 06, 2025 as the designer
sheets are dated January 06, 2025.

2. Provide updated designer documents and drawings. These are available for download at Central
Bidding, and access to the drop box which may be accessed under bids documents at the
following web site:

https://www.nicholls.edu/purchasing/
Copy the following link to a browser:

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/vh450wudgszmgtsunvszz/AleLTpXDgz6wsW3MhOxD_nA?rikey
=n9djrfo0buck3jspnx42wsnot&st=ebhdxyr1&dI=0

3. Answer additional questions received as of 01/10/2025. See below:

Q. Page D1.0- Can you give further directions of what new landscaping will be required?

A, WHLC response: Per note on A1.0, “replacement of landscaping as needed is to be
provided by the Owner.” No new landscaping is to be included within this project’s
scope.

Q. Page A14.0- Is a sprinkler system required?

A. WHLC response: No, a sprinkler system is not required.

Q. Page C-2- Can we be provided a scale with dimensions for the plans and/or a new

square footage PCCP?
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David A. Waitz Engineering response: Sheets C-1 through C-4 of the drawing set contains
a bar scale of 1”=10". The Pavement Plan, Sheet C-3, has the layout of the proposed
joints and their respective dimensions. The proposed square yardage of PCCP is
approximately 188.

The roof mounted relief gravity vent added in addendum 1 does not seem to have a
specified size. Please advise size needed for it so that we can relay this information to
the roofing subs.

WHLC response: Please refer to revised sheet M1.0 issued as part of Addendum 2 for
clarification on the size of the gravity vent.

Sheet A5.0 Detail 3 - Wall Section calls out Insulation within CMU cavity; RE: Specs also
shown on Details 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9 on Sheet A6.0 No CMU cavity insulation found in
Specs. Please Advise.

WHLC Response: Please refer to specification 04 20 00 Unit Masonry (sections 2.2.R and
3.3.M) for the CMU cavity insulation specifications.

Section 10 14 00 - Signage section appears to be from another project. Please clarify.

WHLC Response: Please refer to Addendum 1 for revised specification section 10 14 00
Signage.

Spec Section 31 13 13 - Concrete Paving: Portland Cement Concrete (Class M) 901 which
is a 3,000 psi mix at 28 days. Sheet C-3 of the drawings calls for 6" thick P.C.C.P. 4,000
psi at 28 days. Please advise.

WHLC Response: Please proceed with providing concrete as specified on the Civil
drawing sheet C-3.

Spec Section 10 11 00 - Fire Protection Specialties. None shown on plans - please
provide quantity and location on drawings where required.

WHLC Response: Please include (1) portable fire extinguisher within enclosed cabinet to
be located in the field by Owner/Architect during construction.

Sheet MO0.0 - 8 - Fire Protection Notes - Calls to provide an Automatix Wet Pipe Sprinkler
System throughout the entire building. Please confirm that this is required.

WHLC Response: No, a sprinkler system is not required. Refer to revised sheet M0.0
issued as part of Addendum 2.
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